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November 25, 2024 
 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
United States Supreme Court  
One First Street, NE  
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re: National Collegiate Master Student Loan Trust, et al. v. Consumer Financial 
Protection Bureau, No. 24-185 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

On behalf of petitioners National Collegiate Master Student Loan Trust, et al., I write to 
waive the remainder of the 14-day waiting period under Rule 15.5 and respectfully request that 
our petition for writ of certiorari be set for distribution tomorrow, November 26 for consideration 
at the December 13 Conference.  Petitioners plans to file their reply no later than November 26.  

We appreciate your assistance. 

 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 Jonathan Y. Ellis 

Counsel of Record for Petitioners 
 

 
cc:  Elizabeth B. Prelogar, counsel of record for respondents 
       R. Trent McCotter, counsel of record for Amicus Curiae  
       Stephen Michael Nickelsburg, counsel of record for Amicus Curiae  
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